THE DEPUTY SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTOM. O C. 10120

December 13, 1999

Mr. E. Joseph Hillings

Vice President and General Manager
Federal Government Affairs

Enron Corporation

1775 Eye Strect, NW, Suile 800
Washington, DC 20006-4607

Dear Joe.

Thanks for your kind remarks about my speech before U.S. Alhance for
Trade Expansion. [am pleased o enclose a copy as you requested. | also
appreciate receiving the Energy Services Coalition Introductory Packet. 1
will share it with my colleagues here at Treasury, and will let you know if
we have any comments.

1 hope to see you fgAln S00N.

Sincerely,

Siuart BE. Eizensiat

B vailas!
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Bieger, Peter

From: Sharer, James

Sant: Wednesday, October 31, 2001 3:19 PM

Ta: Kemner, Francine, Biager, Peler

Subject: FW: Oct 31 Noon Report - & moming of surprises,, batter-lhan-expecied dala but the curve flatlens

~---Qriginal Massage-----
From: Cetina, Jill

Sent: Wednesday, ODctober 31, 2001 1:02 PM
To: _DL_Market Group; Andrew Sacher; ClayLowery; Enic Otto; Griffiths; Hoffman;
Meglundsager; Paul Reid; PMalmgren; Wayne

Subject: Oct 31 Noon Report — A morming of surprises,, better-than-expected data but the
curve flattens

[(B)(5)]
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS

Embargoed until 10:00 AM Contact Betsy Holahan
COctober 31, 2001 it 202-622-2960.

UNDER SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY FOR DOMESTIC FINANCE
PETER R. FISHER
REMARKS AT THE NOVEMBER 2001 QUARTERLY REFUNDING

As a consequence of the further weakening of the economy and the increased
federal outlays that have occurred since the attacks of September 117, the near-term
financing reguirements of the federal government are larger than we anticipated just three
months ago at our last quarterly refunding in August. In this setting, the management of
the Treasury’s marketable debt needs 1o anticipate the possibility of a unified budger
deficit for this fiscal year and, perhaps, the following fiscal year as well. However, even
1l this happens, we expect that the federal government will return to surpluses in the
cOming years,

With this outlook in mind, today we are announcing:

= The terms of the November reflunding, including a new 5-vear note in the amotumnt
of 516 billion and a reopening of the 5 percent 10-year note issued in August
2001 in the amount of 57 billion; and that

»  We are adjusting the debt buyback program as follows:
o We will continue 1o conduct buybacks for the remainder of this calendar year;
o We will make no buvbacks in January 2002; and
* Beginning in February 2002, we will announce at our quarterly refundings the

amount and timing of any buyvback operations for the subsequent three=monih
period; and lnally that
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s We are suspending issuance of the 30-year bond: there will be no auction of 30-
year securities in February 2002 and we plan no further auctions of either 30-year
nominal or inflation-adjusted bonds.

Recent Changes in the Fiscal Outlook

Debt issuance over the past several yvears has been structured in an environment of
large budget surpluses. However, the fiscal environment has changed substantially over
the past few months due to the slowdown in economic activity and to the federal
povernment's prompt response to the attacks of September | 1" The Treasury’s debt
management has adjusted already, and will continue to adjust, as we accommaodate the
federal government’s increased financing needs during this period. But our expectation
15 that these heightened financing requirements will prove short-lived, as the economy
eventually strengthens, and as the pressures for increased federal outlays stemming from
the attacks of September 11" subside.

Suspension of Thirty-Year Borrowing

The debt management strategy of the Treasury has been o strive to be regular and
predictable in the issuance of debt while minimizing borrowing costs over many years
and interest rate cycles. The Treasury does not try to outsmart the market at any one
mament or to be a “market timer™ with respect to any particular shape of the vield curve,
However, debt management necessanly involves judgments about the size and duration
of the federal povernment’s borrowing needs. This compels us to focus on likely
borowing needs over the coming vears but we also take into account the likely
conscquences of unlikely oulcomes.

We do not need the 30-vear bond 10 meet the government's current financing
needs, nor those that we expect 10 face in coming years. Looking beyond the next few
yecars, as | already obscrved, we believe that the likely outcome is that the federal
government’s fiscal position will improve after the temporary setback that we are now
EXperiencing.

There arc two less likely outcomes that we have also considered.

First, it is possible that the federal government will retum to significant and
sustained budget surpluses even more quickly than we now expect. In this event,
maintaining current issuance levels of 30-year bonds would be unnecessary and
EXpensivie to taxpayers.

Second, we face the possibility that sustained surpluses do not matenaliece as
prompily as we now expect. 10 later in this decade it tums out that 30-yvear borrowing is
necessary 10 meet the government’s financing needs, it is still likely that our decision to
suspend 30-wear borrowing at this time will have saved the taxpayers money. In addition,
the remtroduction of the 30-vear bomd, al some point in the future, iF necessary, would
likely be costless to the Treasury.
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The 30-year bond no longer maintains a position of significance in the financial
markets, Its role and its liguidity have been significantly impaired by the substantial
reduction of issuance that has occurred over the last decade. But the markets have
functicned smoothly during this period while both activity and attention have shifted to
our 10-year offerings.

As long as we have borrowing requirements to finance, the Treasury will seck 1o
muaintgin the hquidity and depth of the instruments we issue as a means of achieving the
lowest cost of borrowing for the taxpayer over time. Al this time, the best means for us
to do this is to suspend issuance of the 30-year bond and concentrate our borrowing needs
on our other Instruments.

Adjustment of the buyback program

In response to the altered budget outlook for this fiscal year, we are also making
adjustments in our buyback program. Beginning in February 2002, our decisions on
whether to conduct buvback operations, and on the amount and timing of any purchases,
will be made at the time of our regular quarterly refunding announcements and will be
based upon three factors:

» first, our projections of the federal government's annual, unified surplus or
deficil position;

» second, our projections of that three-month period’s cash pesition; and,
» third, our analysis of how best to minimize borrowing costs over lime.

In making the transition 1o these new procedures, our buyback operations for the
remainder of this calendar year will continue in line with our prior announcements. In
August we stated that we would be purchasing approximately 5% billion during the fourth
calendar quarter. So far we have purchased 52.5 billion and the remaining $6.5 billion
will be purchased in November and December. Duc to the holidays in November and
December, however, the timing of our specific announcements will be altered from recent
practice. We will make announcements of the specific amounts and maturities of our
purchases an November 14 and 28 and on December 12 and 19 for operations fo take
place on the following day.

We will make no buyback purchases in January 2002, Beginning with our
February 2002 quarterly refunding, we will include the details of any buyback operations
to be conducted in the subsequent three months in our regular refunding announcements.

In light of the information that we now have, market participants should
understand that there are likely to be periods in which we do not conduct buyback
operations and that there are likely to be other peniods in which we do conduct such
operations, consistent with the ebb and Mow ol our cyclical cash position. Buf the

00200000000274



presence or absence of these operations will be clearly announced, in advance, as part of
our refunding process.

Terms of the November Refunding
I will now turn 1o the terms of the November Refunding. We are offering
523 billion of notes to refund approximately $21.6 billion of privately held notes and
bonds maturing on November 15, raising approximately $1.4 billion. The sccuritics arc:
1. A new S-year nole in the amount of $16 billion, maturing November 15, 2006.
2. A re-opening of the 5% 10-year note issued in August 2001 and previously
reopened in October 2001, maturing August 15, 2011, in the amount of
57 billion,
These sccurities will be auctioned on a yicld basis at 1:00 p.m. eastern time on
Tuesday, November 6, and Wednesday, November 7, respectively. The balance of our
financing requirements will be met through 2-year note and bill offerings.

As announced on Monday, we estimate that we will have a 335 billion cash
balance on December 31 and a $30 billion cash balance on March 31,

Our next quarterly refumnding announcement will take place on Wednesday,
January 31, 2002.
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Constantine, Eleni

From: Conatanting, Elen
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2001 1:48 PM
Ta: Paulus, Michaal, Mclnemay, Roberia
Subject: RE: Enron Meating Request
({=HEH
——-Orignal Message—
Erom: Pauhe, Michas
Sonk Thursdsy, March 15, 30 603 P
To: HicEnamey, Roberta; Constanting, Elend
Subject: Fi: Ennon Meeting Riequest
[(B)(5)]
From: B, DA
Sent: Thursdey, Maech 15, 3001 5:55 PM
Ta: Fisheer, Petér; Paohos, Michasl: Careton, Bomman
L= = Gioss, laed
Subject: RE: Enron Mosting Request
[(B){5)]
----- Ceiginal Mesrage--

Fram:  Fisher, Pofer

Samt:  Thursmy, Baerh IS, 2001 531 P

Ta: Paius, Michiagl; Bt Ding; Larkeipn, Momman
Cet Grogs, lared

Subject: RE: Bwon Mesting Request

| also see no raason to object.

——-Original Mg
From: Pauks, Michad

Sent: Thersday, March 15, 2001 5:27 PH
To: Ellis, [ina; Fisher, Poter: Carlaton, Nosman

Ce: Gross, Jared

Suhject: Errnn Mg Request

Jeff Skiling, President and CED of Enron has requested a meating with the Secraefary for Aprl 510 descuss tha

West Coas! energy crisis. | see no reason to objecl. Thoughts?
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David W, Shields
Dhrwcfar
Canbbean Region

PO Bex 1188

Hpuptom, TK T7281-1108
TLi-§pi-i5T

Far M 3-546.7T68
Darad Sl d oifierunom 2am

%ﬂ Enron Caribbean Bagin

MWavemnber [0, 1999

His Excellency

Dr. Leonel Fernindez

President of the Dominican Republic
Mational Palace

Santo Domingo, D.R.

Hanarable Mr, President:

The purpose of this letter is 1o explain to you the precarious financial situztion in 1_.:.1'}1.1-:11-
Smith Enron Cogeneration, Lud. #*SECLP™) finds itself and the causes rthat have motivated
SECLP 1o send a shutdown netice to CDE, in conformity with our PPA Contract. For Earon,
it has heen a difficult decision since we understand the tenucus nature of an incipient
capitalization process and your personal commitment lo making such a vital reform of the
electrical sector successful.

However, SECLP and Enron, as its largest sharcholder, have contributed substantally 1 help
sustain the energy production in the last five months since June without receiving any
payments from CDE. Current debt arrears have reached an unprecedented and unsustainable
level of USS$ 38 million. SECLP is in an extreme situation with no working capital that would
allow it te continue to generate. Among the more pressing obligations are in past due fuel
paymzets Lo its supplier of USS 34 million, a forthcoming payment to its creditor pool of
banks in early December of USS 13 millien, plus the normal eperational expenses to run the
plant. Al present, SECLP has lost its credit with its fuel supplier, despite Enron's eredit
support unt:l payment 15 received.

We tmust Your Excellency understands that Enron has made all of the necessary efforts to
develop a pesitive and supportive relationship with the CDE and the Government. [n effect,
during 1998 and 1999, SECLP and CDE successfully renegotiated the PPA Contract
providing improved terms to the Dominican Republic, temmnated in good faith the arbitrage
litigation and collsborated jointly to better our nonnal working relationship.

The importance of these aforementioned successes is further supported by Enron's
development of new businesses in your country. Enron has demonstated its faith m the
future of the Dominican Republic and its ecoromy, by participaring as the lead investor in the
Haina Consemium. Ons other business opportunity currently bemng developed is a LNG
terminal and gas distribution system that would significantly reducs the cost of energy supply

Endless possibilities.™
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in the Dominican Republic. All this has been made possible by the creaton of a proper
climate for new investments based on political stability and cconomic growth. These
encouraging developments in the investment profile of the Dominican Republic can only be
adversely affected by the prevailing erisis that affects all generators in the system.

Qur company understands that your staff is searching for several mechanisms to provide the
IPP"s with payments for all the cutstanding debts. We urge Your Excellency to direct yowr
staff to immediately implement one of these available mechanisms. SECLP also respectfully
requests you to instruct the CDE to comply with the Definirive Agresment by providing the
Distnbution Companies orders to pay into the Escrow Account all monies due to CDE. The
Escrow Account is now operational, but as late as Monday, the CDE mformed a group of
IFP's that CDE does not intend to comply with the Delinitive Agreement during the
Transition Period.

We are committed to contnue to help CDE and your Govemment with the successful
Transition to a new electrical sector, but are in dire need of your attenticn to the payment issuc
and the negative effects on generation. Earon is more than willing to contribute our human
resources to analyze the cash flows needs of the system, as well as any other associated
technical issues. Please count on our continued assistance in the search for creative solutions
that will promote the success of the capitalization reform.

With the hope that you understand our necds and immediate pressures, we remain at your
services,

Yours Truly,

Lo . St
David Shislds
Senior Vice President

cc: Temistocles Montas
Alsjandrinag German
Tonmy Iza Conde
Rhadames Segura
Marcos Cochon

TOTEL P23
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David W. Shields
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"' Enron Caribbean Basin
*ﬂ- F 0. Pazx 1184
Hiakem, TX 7Ti51-11404
T1-EH=EERE
Far FrN-GE5- TR
Dved SkiglirSennm. com

November 10, 1959

His Excellency

Dr. Leonel Fersindez

President of the Dominican Republic
Wational Palace

Santo Domingo, D.R.

Eonorable Mr. President:

The purpose of this letter is 1o explain to you the precarious financial situation in which
Smith Enron Cogeneration, Lid. ("SECLP") fnds itself and the causes that have monvated
SECLP 1o send a shutdewn netice to CDE, in confarmity with our PPA Contract. For Enron,
it has been a difficult decision since we understand the tenuous nature of an incipient
capitalization process and your personal commitment to making such a vital reform of the
elecmical sector successful.

Hawever, SECLP and Enron, as its largest sharcholder, have contributed substantially 1o help
sustain the energy production in the last five months since June without receiving any
payments from CDE. Current debt arrears have reached an unprecedented and unsustainable
level of USS 28 million. SECLP is in an extreme situation with no working capital that would
allow it to continue to gencrate. Among the more pressing obligations are in past due fuel
payments 1o its supplier of USS 34 million, a forthcoming payment 1o its creditor poal of
banks in early Decernber of USS 13 millien, plus the nermal operational expenses to run the
plant. At present, SECLP has lost its credit with its fuel supplier, despite Enron’s credit
support until payment 15 received.

We trust Your Excellency understands that Enron has made all of the necessary efforts to
develop a pesitive and suppartive relationship with the CDE and the Government. In effest,
dunng 1998 and 1999, SECLP and CDE successfully renegotiated the PPA Contract
providing improved teyms to the Dominican Republic, teminated in good faith the arbitrage
litigation and collaborated jomtly to better our normal working relationghip.

The importance of these aforementioned successcs is further supperied by Enren's
development of new businesses in your country. Enren has demenswated its faith in the
fiture of the Dominican Renublic and its ecoromy, by participaring as the lead investor in Lhe
Haina Consertivm. Ons other business oppormunity currently beng developed is a LNG
terminal and gas distibution system that would significantly reduce the cost of energy supply

Endless possibilities.™

00500000000074



MO-LE-1T995 15isd EnFCH [HTERMATIRFL a2 3IL 4T1Y  PLEAsEC

in the Dominican Republic. All this has been made possible by the creation of a proper
climate for new investments based on political stability and economic growth. These
eptouraging developments in the investrment profile of the Dominican Republic can oaly be
adversely affected by the prevailing erisis that affects all generators in the system.

Our company understands that your staff is searching for several mechanisms to provide the
IPP"s with payments for all the outstanding debts. We urge Your Excellency to direct your
staff to immediately implement one of these available mechanisms. SECLP also respectfully
requests You o instruct the CDE to comply with the Definitive Agrsement by providing the
Distnbution Companies orders to pay into the Escrow Account all monies due to CDE. The
Escrow Acgcount is now operational, but as late as Monday, the CDE informed a group of
IFP's that CDE does cot intend to comply with the Definitive Agreement during the
Transition Period.

We are committed to contnue to help CDE and your Govemment with the successful
ransition to a new clecmical sector, but are in dire need of your aftention to the payment issuc
and the negative sffects an generation. Earon is more than willing to contribute our human
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
services.

Yours Truly,

IQ-J;QQ W, g‘:uﬂh

David Shislds
Senior Vice President

¢c:  Temistocles Montas
Alsjandrina German
Tony Isa Conde
Rhadames Segura
Mareos Cochon

TOTAL P.23
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EnEIhardi Joe

—
From: davnews@woridbank org
Sent: Fricay, April 06, 2000 10:471 AM
To: Devatopmeant Mews
Subject: Press Review Friday, Aprl G, 2001

This summary is prepared by the External Affairs Department of the World Bank.
All material is taken directly from published and copyright wire service staries
and newspaper articles.

For more news go to hotp://www,worldbank.org/developaentnews
To subscribe go to hittp: S/ www.worldbank.org/subscripticns)

Hiadllntl for Friday,., April &, 2001:
WORLD BANE DISCUSSING SUPFORT FOR TURKEY: LINM.
- UM HAMDS ARREST WARRANT POR MILOSEVIC TO BELGRADE.
= AIDS DRUG PRICES CUT FOR POOREST COUNTRIES AFTER ANMAK MEETS FIRMS.
- HABILA POSTERES DIFLOMATIC DRIVE TD EXND DR COMED WAR.
- C0STR RICA PROPOSEE T0 PARDOH SOME MICAZAGUM DEBT.
Alss in this adition: MALAYSIA SUBMITS ALTERMATIVE TO IMF ROLE IM ASEAM SWAP
PI..IH ALDE GIVES SIERRAR LESMNE 512,92 MLY PFOST-WAR AID,

WORLD BANE DISCUSSING SUPPORT FOR TUREEY: LINM.

Korld Bank Vice President for Eastern Burope and Central Asia Johannes Linn said
today the Bank was ready to support Turkey in implementing a new poet-crisias
economic program but was still discussing the exact amount of finmancial aupport,
Reuters reports. "Ab this point we do not believe it is necessary teo go beyond
the £5 billion that has boen agreed [n the past,” Linn sald following a meeting
with Prime Minister Bdlent Ecevit in Ankara. However, the Bank would czy to
eneure that any financial support could be "properly structured" and available
for use in a timely fashion. he said.

Turkish Economy Minister Xemal Dervis said earlier this week he hoped to
complete a new eccnomic preogram by the end of next week, nobes Routers in a
BEpATALE Teport.

Meanwhile, reports the Wall Street Jourmal Europe, angry demconstrations spread
yesterday to five towns in Turkey with shouts for the government to resign
because of price increases, esccnomic stagnation, job losses and Ecevit's
handling of the six-week-old econcmic crisis. Some 200 demonsbiralors waere
detained after a number of police and protesters were hurt inm clashes in the
congervative central city of Konya. Turkey's president called for calm, while
cppoaition leaders tried to cateh the wind of protest, says the stery.

One step forward was a law liberalizing the sugar market and sugar
beet-procesaing industry that was paseed on Wednesday, says the story, It is
the first of 1% legal reforms Turkey says it needs to snact to win new backing
from the IMF, Dervis, notes the story, starcé talks with Fund officials thism
weekend cn a leteer of incent teward a new program te replace the disinflation
program abandoned on Pebruary 22. He has sald the new zeform program will be
announced next week. Any IMF decision would be made at a late-April bao

ard

mest g,
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